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From: Chevy Sharlow
To: Serezhenkov, Kristina R (CED)
Subject: Re: Two Incomplete 24-25 License Renewal Applications, 4733 and 4419- Both need signature - Submit Tourism

Statement- SEE EMAIL
Date: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 2:01:12 PM

Oh, I misunderstood. Thank you for pointing that out. When the tour groups, or other
banquets, request meals they are more times than not accompanied by (alcoholic) drinks.
Those sales contribute to the upkeep of the property; We recently (Summer of '22) replaced
the carpeting in the banquet space. We have renovated guest rooms and common areas,
including updating furnishings, adding new décor, and improving the overall aesthetic appeal
of our premises. There are hopes/plans to redo the parking lot for the restaurant patrons, the
tour buses, and hotel guests.  Tourists coming to the area in the summer time are the most
profitable times for the hotel/restaurant.  

On Tue, Jul 30, 2024 at 9:29 AM Serezhenkov, Kristina R (CED)
<kristina.serezhenkov@alaska.gov> wrote:

Good morning,

 

When going over the attached tourism statement I noticed that questions 2.2 is
answered with ‘no plans’.  See the below regulations:

 

3 AAC 305.325. Beverage dispensary tourism licenses. (a) For the purposes of
AS 04.09.350(c)(1), an applicant for the issuance, transfer of location, or renewal of a
beverage dispensary tourism license shall include a description of how the requested
license encourages the tourist trade by promoting the construction or improvement of a
hotel, motel, or business as set out under AS 04.09.350(c)(1) or an airport terminal as
set out under AS 04.09.350(c)(2).

 

Please send me via email, a fuller answer for question 2.2 and keep in mind
that ‘constructed or improved’ has a wide meaning.  Perhaps, if you have not
constructed something new in the last two years then you may have ‘improved’
existing facilities?

 

Should you wish to move forward with ‘no plans’ as the answer, please let me
know as this may require special board consideration to see if the application
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License Renewal

Is this application being made by you for the benefit of someone else? If “YES,” indicate below or attach explanation.

Yes

Explanation

Office admin

Has the applicant, applicant’s spouse, partner, officer, director or stockholders, of the licensed entity become disqualified by law or by facts

and conditions from holding a license or permit under the Alcohol and Cannabis Control Information System Alcoholic Beverage Code ? If

“YES,” indicate below or attach explanation.

No

Have there been changes since your original application that have not been reported on this or previous applications ? If “YES,” indicate below

or attach explanation.

No

How many hours did you operate in 2022 as set forth in AS 04.11.330?

Operated to meet the minimum 240 hrs.

How many hours did you operate in 2023 as set forth in AS 04.11.330?

Operated to meet the minimum 240 hrs.

Are you a seasonal license and has your operation times/dates/seasons changed?

No

Has any person or entity in this application been convicted of a violation of Title 04, 3AAC 304 or a local ordanince adopted under AS

04.21.010 in 2022 or 2023.?

No

Have any Notices of Violation been issued for this license in 2022 or 2023?

No


License Number:

4419


License Expiration Date:

12/31/2023


License Trade Name:

The Pool Room



Mailing Address:

2900 E Parks Hwy
Wasilla , AK
99654

8/6/24, 4:26 PM Workitem Process

https://accis.elicense365.com/process/workflow?WorkitemID=2122&WorkitemTypeID=1&WorkitemType=LIC# 1/1










